
From:  Eduardo Hermoso <eduardo.hermoso@lacity.org>

Sent time:  10/15/2019 01:32:28 PM

To:  Miguel Nunez <m.nunez@fehrandpeers.com>

Subject:  Question about vehicle queuing
 

Miguel, 

When you have a chance can you call me back at 213.482.7024. I have a question about vehicle queuing. 

Thanks 

-- 

Eduardo Hermoso

Transportation Engineer Associate III
Metro Development Review

Los Angeles Department of Transportation

213.972.8451 

Notice: The information contained in this message is proprietary information belonging to the City of Los Angeles and/or its Proprietary Departments and is intended
only for the confidential use of the addressee. If you have received this message in error, are not the addressee, an agent of the addressee, or otherwise
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